
 
 

H 
 
 
 

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

April 26, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 

Main Library 
101 East Franklin Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 
Phone: 804.646.2547 

 
 
 

11:45 a.m. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  



Page 2 of 33 
 

 
  

Richmond Public Library 
101 E. Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

(804) 646-4256 / fax: (804) 646-7685 

 

 

 
Library Board of Trustees Meeting 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 
11:45 a.m. 

 
A G E N D A  

 
 
 
Call to order:   11:45 a.m. Mr. Yates 
Agenda  Mr. Yates 
Consent Agenda:  Mr. Yates 
• Approval of Minutes-March 22, 2023 Regular Meeting  
• Approval of Statistical Report    
• Approval of Pending Deposited Gifts Report  

  
Public Comment Period:     
   
Reports:   
• Library Friends   Ms. DeBoer/Mr. Dishon 
• Library Foundation   Ms. Revere/Mr. Firestine 
• RPL Administration  Mr. Firestine 
• Advocacy Taskforce 
• 

 Mr. Sawyer 
• Early Literacy Update 

 
 Ms. Peterson 

Board Committee Reports:   
• Chair Report  Mr. Yates 
• Finance Committee  Mr. Sawyer/Mr. Firestine 
• Facilities Committee  Ms. Woody 
• Governance Committee  Ms. Altman 

   
Unfinished Business 

 
 Mr. Yates/Mr. Firestine 

 
New Business  
 

 Mr. Yates 
 

Adjourn  
 

 Mr. Yates 

Next Meeting:   
Date: May 24, 2023 Meeting 
Time: 11:45 a.m. 
Location: Westover Hills Branch Library 
 1408 Westover Hills Blvd. 
 Richmond, Virginia 23225 

  



Page 3 of 33 
 

 
 

Library Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
March 22, 2023 

 
 

PRESENT: Vice Chair Sheron Carter-Gunter, Emily Altman, Barbara Burton, Brent Graves, Christine Peterson, 
Garrett Sawyer, Janet Woody, Gail Zwirner 

 
ABSENT: Chair William Yates, Attorney Laura Drewry, Friends of the Library Chair Ruth DeBoer, Gianna Pack 
 
STAFF: Scott Firestine, Clay Dishon, Cheryl Clarke, Susan Revere, Jennifer Deuell, Phil Shephard,  
 
Meeting of the Richmond Public Library (RPL) Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) was called to order by Vice Chair 
Sheron Carter-Gunter at 11:46am at the Main Library located at 101 E. Franklin Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. The 
meeting was noticed and the public could attend in person or by viewing the Richmond Public Library YouTube channel 
https://bit.ly/2VfKL9U, where it was live streamed.  A quorum was established. 
 
Agenda Approve the March 22, 2023, Agenda. 

Motion: Gail Zwirner, Second by Barbara Burton 
 

AYES:   7     NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0    Approved Unanimously. 
 

Mr. Sawyer was not present for the vote. 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

Approve the February 22, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes, the Current Financial Reports, 
Statistical Reports, and Donations Report as submitted: 
Motion: Christine Peterson, Second by Emily Altman 
 

AYES:   7      NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0    Approved Unanimously. 
 
Mr. Sawyer was not present for the vote. 
 

Public Comment 
Period 

None. 

REPORTS 

Friends of the 
Library (FOL)  
 
Clay Dishon 
Ruth DeBoer 
 

Mr. Dishon reported on the Friends of the Library Operations in Ms. DeBoer’s absence: 
• March Book Drive was good. 
• April 5: Friends Board Meeting – Main Library 
• April 14-15: Book Sale 
• The Friends will be changing its fiscal year 2024 to begin July 1 and moving forward to match 

the City’s fiscal year.  This year will be longer to accommodate the change.  
• The Friends will give a $21,500 gift to go towards RPL Programs for fiscal year 2024. 

  

https://bit.ly/2VfKL9U


Page 4 of 33 
 

REPORTS (CONTINUED) 
Library Foundation  
 
Susan Revere 
Scott Firestine 
 

Ms. Revere reported on the Library Foundation Operations: 
 
Foundation Update:  Planning for the Maya Smart event continues, and Board members will 
see their invitations shortly. 

 
Grant Activity/Partnership Updates: 
• The Foundation is thankful to Virginia Credit Union, which is our Maya Smart Book 

Sponsor ($5,000) and to TowneBank Foundation, which donated in support of RPL’s 
summer School Readiness Camps. 

• The Foundation thanks Board Member Christine Peterson for her tireless work in 
assisting with Foundation research and conversations related to early childhood learning 
at RPL. 

 
Administration 
 
Scott Firestine 

Director’s Report:  In addition to the items submitted on the Director’s Report in the Board 
Packet, Mr. Firestine reported on the following: 
• March 27:  Update on North Avenue Branch Library – The moving company will move 

furniture to the Main Library for storage so contractors can begin repairs, drywall, etc. 
• There are a lot of programs starting in April 2023 to include the Maya Smart event, 

100th Anniversary events planned, and a Rosa Bowser presentation 
• Staff is putting the finishing touches on National Library Week.  Ripple will be visiting 

story times throughout the Branches.  
• April 22:  YAVA Event. 
 

Advocacy Task Force 
 
Sharon Carter-Gunter 
Garrett Sawyer 

Mr. Sawyer will send out Advocacy communication through Ms. Pack to disseminate among 
the members for the month of April. 
 

Early Literacy Update 
 
Christine Peterson 

September 28, 2022, Ms. Peterson presented to the LBOT an urgent need for RPL to help the 
City’s birth to 5 year olds. Among the many statistics Ms. Peterson laid out, the most 
disturbing statistic was that while 42% of Virginia rising kindergarteners were not ready to 
start school, the City of Richmond’s figure was 57%.  The LBOT voted unanimously to make 
this a priority.  With just 2.5 months away from the beginning of summer, Ms. Peterson shared 
the progress to date.  Everything has been done in collaboration and in support of RPL 
Children’s Leader Beth Morris, Library Director Scott Firestine, and the Foundation. 
 
Plan: AIM (Amplify our efforts with partners, Initiate new efforts, and do More with our 
existing activities).  RPL is well on its way in large part because of the community of partners 
Ms. Morris and Ms. Peterson have been developing relationships with.   
 
Examples include: 1) Working with the CMORE, piloting a multi week prep for rising 
kindergarteners.  This could reduce the unfortunate summer slide in 5 year olds. 2) Teaming 
up with EXCELL to do twice a month family fairs/carnivals.  It is critical to engage the family. 
These events on Saturdays and/or Sundays will have family activities, entertainment, and 
resources. The resources include a myriad of partners such as RPS for school sign up.  
3) Finally, the LBOT agreed with Ms. Altman who reminds us that Saturday and/or Sunday 
programming is necessary for working families. RPL will be introducing all kinds of weekend 
programs. These are highlights and Ms. Morris has done an amazing job pumping up all RPL 
can offer. 
 
 

  



Page 5 of 33 
 

REPORTS (CONTINUED) 
Early Literacy Update 
(Continued) 
 
Christine Peterson 

Obstacles:  When Ms. Peterson talked to the LBOT in January 2023, RPL was struggling with 
money and people to make all this work. On the people front, Mr. Firestine has pushed 
through two paid summer intern positions.  Ms. Peterson is working with VCU, VSU, UVA, 
JMU, and William and Mary University to encourage applications from undergrad/graduate 
students in education or related children’s literacy fields. This is the first time RPL has done 
this and hopeful it will benefit the interns as much as it benefits RPL. The budget side is 
harder. Ms. Revere and Ms. Peterson have been reaching out to local foundations.  
Ms. Revere and the Foundation have been hard at work on the Maya Smart effort to build 
value among organizations and individual funders. Mr. Firestine is trying to find any spare 
dollar in this year’s budget that could be redirected to this effort.  We are all working smoothly 
together and spending lots of time making sure all is aligned and moving in the same direction.  
While there is no money solution yet, the team is doing the right things. 
 
Mr. Firestine was right when he told us this age group was a vital one for RPL.  This is going 
to be a rich and productive summer improving the lives of families and children in our City. 
 
Vice Chair Carter-Gunter mentioned the Virginia’s Funders Network could be a valuable 
resources to Ms. Revere and Ms. Peterson to purse. 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Chair Report 
 
William Yates 

No formal report.  
 

Finance Chair 
 
Garrett Sawyer 
Scott Firestine 
 

Mr. Firestine reported on the 2024 Proposed Budget Adjustments: 
• Staff increase 
• 8% Salary increase 
• Eliminating paid parking 
• Expand Operational Hours for Broad Rock, Main, Ginter Park, and West End libraries 
• Camera for security and monitoring 

o Mr. Firestine will provide a copy of the City’s Policy on cameras at the April 26 
meeting. 

• Mr. Firestine will share the CAO’s presentation that depicts revenue coming into the City 
and how it is separated.  

 
Facilities Chair 
 
Janet Woody 
Gail Zwirner 
Scott Firestine 

Mr. Firestine reported the Main Library will receive $1.5M to replace a boiler and $350K to 
replace electrical panels. He also reported the CIP did not adopt the Master Plan as funding 
and development phase in this year’s budget. 

Governance Chair 
Emily Altman 

No formal report. 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Vice Chair Carter-Gunter inquired the progress of checking out laptops.  Mr. Firestine reported all Branches have the 
laptops and the program is starting out slow, but starting to pick up.  There is also a web page with the information. 
 

  



Page 6 of 33 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
No New Business discussed. 
 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:50pm by unanimous consensus from the members that 
were present in the meeting. 
 
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 26, 2023, for a Regular Monthly Meeting at the Main Library located 
at 101 E. Franklin Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. 
 
      
 
 Approved:       
        Mr. William Yates, Chair 
Recorder: Gianna Pack, CAP 
Senior Executive Assistant  



Page 7 of 33 
 

Director’s Report 
April 2023 
Director Activities: 

 
Apr 3 Council Budget Work Session #4 – City Hall 
Apr 3 Bureau & Richmond Real Estate Group – Virtual  
Apr 3 City Council Meeting – City Hall 
Apr 4 Meet with Ruth DeBoer – Main Library 
Apr 5 RPL Friends Board Meeting – Main Library 
Apr 7 Spring Break – All Libraries Closed 
Apr 10 Council Budget Work Session #5 – City Hall 
Apr 10 Informal and City Council Meeting – City Hall  
Apr 11 James River Transportation Meeting – Old Warwick Road 
Apr 11 0-5 Literacy Coalition – Virtual  
Apr 12 Council Budget Amendment Work Session #6 – City Hall 
Apr 17 Maya Smart Event Review – Virtual  
Apr 20 Maya Smart Event Prep Meeting – Main Library 
Apr 22 YAVA Celebration – Main Library Auditorium  
Apr 24 Informal and City Council Meeting – City Hall 
Apr 24 Council Final Budget Amendments Introduced During Council Formal Meeting – City Hall 
Apr 25 Maya Smart Event – All Day  

 
o Hiring Update: 

o April 2023 Hiring Update: 
 0106 FTE Library/Community Services Manager – Posted on April 7 
 03TEMP PTE Main Office Assistant/Courier – Posted on April 7 
 03TEMP PTE Library Associate/Early Learning Intern – Posted on April 7 
 03TEMP PTE Library Associate/Early Learning Intern – Posted on April 7 

o The Main Library welcomes 0034 FT Library Technician Christopher Sloce and 0008 PTE Library Technician 
Hannah Kilgore on April 10. 

o The Broad Rock Branch welcomes 0002 FTE Library Technician Gina Ardient on April 24. 
o Main Library 0003 FTE Lynn Vandenesse will retire on April 30 after 50 years of exceptional customer service 

working with the Library. 
 
Things to Celebrate in April:  Stories from our locations of things to celebrate that happened during the month. 
 

• Main Library:   
o Chloe’s highly successful and efficient work in moving collections to 1st floor space. 
o The beginnings of the activation of the Business, Law and History side of the building. 
o New projector in Auditorium. 
 

• Belmont Branch Library:  In about six weeks on Mother’s Day, Belmont will be a stop on the 
Museum District’s Mother’s Day House and Garden Walking/Trolley Tour. We will be a hospitality 
center for rest rooms, water, and browsing books. Each time that we’ve participated, we’ve heard 
these words, “I live in this community, but have never been in this building.” What a great marketing 
event this is for RPL!  
 

• Broad Rock Branch:  The 2nd Annual Dia de los Niños y los Libros (Children’s Day/Book Day) will be a 
fun-filled afternoon at the library on April 29.  There will be seven different storytellers spinning tales all 
afternoon and a variety of community organizations including the Children’s Museum of Richmond, 
Richmond Public Schools, and Lewis Ginter Botanical Gardens.  There will also be giveaways of books, 
paletas (Mexican popsicles), and surprises for all children who attend. 

  



Page 8 of 33 
 

Director’s Report (Continued) 
April 2023 
 

 
 

• East End Branch Library:  Our partnership with VCU Health Hub to offer 1-on-1 tech help is very 
successful! We regularly solidly booked.  
 

• West End Branch Library: Overheard in the library between toddler parents…”Have you been to Libbie Mill 
Library (Henrico Library on Staples Mill Road, about 2 miles away)?  Yes, it’s overwhelming.  This library is 
smaller and quieter.” 
 
 

 
  



Page 9 of 33 
 

North Avenue Branch Water Infiltration Status Report as of April 26, 2023: 
 

1. What are we doing?  
 

a. Completed Repairs: 

i. Drywall and insulation repairs – Complete April 7, 2023. 

ii. Areas needing repainting – Complete April 14, 2023 

iii. Carpet replacement and new base in all areas – 90% complete, April 21, 2023 

 
b. Awaiting Completion: 

i. Clean-up construction debris, dust. 

ii. Data wiring and electrical repairs to lights and data. 

iii. Reassembly of existing fixtures, new assembly of relocate shelving, fixtures, books, computers.  

iv. Re-shelve books, replace signage, 

v. Punch list. 
 

2. When will the Branch reopen?  ETA:  May 30, 2023. 
 



Page 10 of 33 
 

Insert Circulation Report 
 

CIRCULATION FY23                   

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Belmont 

FY19   8,429    8,074    8,103    7,888    7,303    6,144    7,099    6,630    8,077    6,712    6,436    7,110    88,005  
FY20   7,451    7,560    7,207    7,097    5,795    5,963    6,495    6,449    3,028         11           6    1,044    58,106  
FY21   4,292    4,463    3,675    3,715    3,895    3,662    3,663    3,576    3,888    3,924    5,400    6,455    50,608  
FY22 10,105    7,973    7,528    7,249    7,173    6,764    7,283    7,235    7,934    7,118    7,967    7,424    91,753  
FY23   8,400    9,297    8,586    8,967    7,642    6,982    8,312    8,167    9,161          75,514  

  

Broad Rock 

FY19   3,910    3,609    2,671    3,217    2,505    2,086    2,488    2,801    2,843    2,389    2,419   3,119    34,057  
FY20   3,652    3,036    2,939    2,998    2,323    2,389    2,331    2,347    1,166           5         10      291    23,487  
FY21   1,570    1,791    1,373    1,277    1,254    1,203    1,115       913    1,096       954       979   1,403    14,928  
FY22   2,105    2,733    2,315    2,073    1,945    1,579    1,545    1,502    1,667    1,624    1,641    1,581    22,310  
FY23   1,886    2,413    2,106    1,977    1,721    1,531    1,758    1,807    2,330          17,529  

  

East End 

FY19   2,996    2,648    2,614    2,820    2,587    2,176    2,915    2,451    2,249    2,046    2,087    2,534    30,123  
FY20   2,696    2,663    2,476    2,574    2,020    2,240    2,219    2,431    1,061         15  0      381    20,776  
FY21   1,431    1,738    1,493    1,493    1,599    1,621    1,673    1,427    1,575    1,539  1768   2,317    19,674  
FY22   2,519    2,799    3,073    3,039    3,149    2,993    3,230    2,928    2,992    2,897  3061   2,830    35,510  
FY23   2,898    3,313    2,951    2,837    2,246    1,990    2,671    2,600    2,487          23,993  

  

Ginter Park 

FY19   5,211    5,163    4,864    4,278    3,762    2,812    3,864    3,653    4,408    3,384    4,174    4,381    49,954  
FY20   4,397    4,580    4,030    3,823    3,332    3,021    3,599    3,327    1,690  0 0     736    32,535  
FY21   2,829    3,198    2,523    2,227    1,992    1,836    1,906    2,019    2,278    2,380    2,953    3,965    30,106  
FY22   4,175    4,452    4,292    3,990    3,754    3,074    3,671    3,585    4,340    3,877    4,015    4,821    48,046  
FY23   4,607    4,802    4,463    4,174    3,610    3,612    4,283    3,728    4,660          37,939  

  

Hull Street 

FY19   5,211    5,163    4,864    4,278    3,762    2,812    3,864    3,653    4,408    3,384    4,174    4,381    49,954  
FY20   4,397    4,580    4,030    3,823    3,332    3,021    3,599    3,327    1,690  0 0      736    32,535  
FY21      873    1,231       916    1,231    1,135    1,108    1,254       825    1,368    1,432    1,555    1,481    14,409  
FY22   1,884    2,141    1,986    2,144    2,014    2,475    2,397    2,324    2,634    2,361    2,065    2,046    26,471  
FY23   1,987    2,359    2,346    2,331    1,895    1,822    2,069    2,073    2,049          18,931  

  
  



Page 11 of 33 
 

CIRCULATION FY23 (CONTINUED)                   

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Main 

FY19   8,719    8,877    8,655    9,774    9,099    8,202    9,418    8,749    9,621    9,177    8,795    9,300  108,386  
FY20 10,098    9,666    8,766    9,068    7,683    7,728    8,141    8,884    4,104    1,067         40       916    76,161  
FY21   4,804    4,167    3,259    3,252    3,164    3,266    2,909    2,750    3,071    3,714    4,652    5,589    44,597  
FY22   6,925    7,554    6,708    6,748    6,810    6,026    6,904    7,269    8,068    6,675    6,442    6,757    82,886  
FY23   7,932    9,457    8,777    8,957    7,149    6,313    8,304    8,189    9,523          74,601  

  

North Avenue 

FY19   2,979    2,493    2,709    2,918    2,390    2,059    2,604    2,264    2,367    2,887    2,243   2,657    30,570  
FY20   2,962    2,210    2,462    2,197    1,689    1,925    2,731    1,722       865         91         15       170    19,039  
FY21      692       820       695       526       750       891       689       566       870    1,345    2,007   1,878    11,729  
FY22   2,003    2,229    2,141    2,241    2,041    1,724    1,755    1,850    2,256    1,825    1,783    1,706    23,554  
FY23   2,139    2,118    2,085    2,378    2,367    1,743       949         77         0           13,856  

  

West End 

FY19 11,660  11,438  10,076  10,172    8,539    7,313    9,145    7,434    9,007    8,380    8,746    9,681  111,591  
FY20 11,712  10,702    9,142    8,743    8,067    8,072    9,006    9,183    4,541         80       127    1,897    81,272  
FY21   6,888    6,701    5,819    5,107    5,039    5,639    5,192    4,873    5,769    6,685    9,084  10,859    77,655  
FY22 12,036  12,125  11,087  10,998    9,998    9,073  10,369  10,305  11,090  10,253  11,113  12,224  130,671  
FY23 13,150  13,412  10,950  11,072  10,121    8,552  10,395    9,966  10,771          98,389  

  

Westover Hills 

FY19   8,071    7,787    7,566    7,102    6,120    5,364    7,072    6,155    6,511    6,120    5,793   6,435    80,096  
FY20   7,419    7,175    5,888    6,137    5,631    5,376    6,043    6,342    2,946         70           8   1,561    54,596  
FY21   5,425    6,884    5,627    5,513    4,323    4,315    4,074    4,151    4,815    4,246    4,702   6,244    60,319  
FY22   7,604    8,163    7,214    8,653    7,649    6,836    7,650    6,983    7,908    7,144    7,833    7,803    91,440  
FY23   8,424    8,612    8,155    8,407    7,765    6,496    7,540    7,706    8,344          71,449  

  

E-Content 

FY19   5,985    6,407    5,683    5,581    5,278    5,874    6,375    5,874    6,532    6,132    6,424    6,798    72,943  
FY20   7,526    7,283    6,250    5,145    4,926    5,365    6,125    5,380    6,643    9,558  11,344  10,649    86,194  
FY21 12,811  12,564  11,976  11,413  10,990  13,742  14,912  15,034  15,990  12,429  12,782  12,108  156,751  
FY22 12,630  13,139  11,175  10,431  11,019  11,061  13,230  11,146  11,981  12,939  14,980  14,655  148,386  
FY23 15,491  16,510  14,241  14,910  15,126  16,515  19,182  17,810  23,496        153,281  

  

Totals 

FY19 63,171  61,659  57,805  58,028  51,345  44,842  54,844  49,664  56,023  50,611  51,291  56,396  655,679  
FY20 62,310  59,455  53,190  51,605  44,798  45,100  50,289  49,392  27,734  10,897  11,550  18,381  484,701  
FY21 41,615  43,557  37,356  35,754  34,141  37,283  37,387  36,134  40,720  38,648  45,882  52,299  480,776  
FY22 61,986  63,308  57,519  57,566  55,552  51,605  58,034  55,127  60,870  56,713  60,900  61,847  701,027  
FY23 66,914  72,293  64,660  66,010  59,642  55,556  65,463  62,123  72,821   0             0              0 585,482  

  
 
  



Page 12 of 33 
 

Insert Programs 

PROGRAMS FY2023 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-
22 

Oct-
22 

Nov-
22 Dec-22 Jan-

23 
Feb-
23 

Mar-
23 

Apr-
23 

May-
23 

Jun-
23 

TOTAL 
FY23 

TOTAL 
FY22 

Belmont  
Adult Programs 5 7 7 15 10 8 9 4 5       70 23 

Adult Attend 18 34 23 98 95 63 56 20 27       434 239 
Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1       4 0 

Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0       2 0 
Juvenile Programs 6 10 0 11 12 16 16 15 15       101 3 

Juvenile Attend 36 56 0 75 81 194 160 141 242       985 23 
Total Attend 54 90 23 173 176 258 217 161 269 0 0 0 1,421 262 

Total Programs 11 17 7 26 22 25 26 20 21 0 0 0 175 26 
Broad Rock  

Adult Programs 6 7 3 2 4 4 5 7 7       45 17 
Adult Attend 4 5 3 4 4 6 7 79 13       125 130 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 8 17 15 18       58 1 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 19 25 32 9       85 4 
Juvenile Programs 8 9 8 10 9 18 26 24 26       138 35 

Juvenile Attend 48 39 21 67 30 63 102 113 92       575 207 
Total Attend 52 44 24 71 34 88 134 224 114 0 0 0 785 341 

Total Programs 14 16 11 12 13 30 48 46 51 0 0 0 241 53 
East End 

Adult Programs 5 9 11 7 9 4 5 7 7       64 70 
Adult Attend 31 105 117 64 37 14 13 76 109       566 610 

Young Adult Programs 5 5 4 5 4 0 4 8 9       44 46 
Young Adult Attend 13 25 20 60 33 0 17 51 59       278 469 
Juvenile Programs 8 9 5 8 7 7 7 10 11       72 68 

Juvenile Attend 131 196 63 146 95 137 174 297 279       1,518 978 
Total Attend 175 326 200 270 165 151 204 424 447 0 0 0 2,362 2,057 

Total Programs 18 23 20 20 20 11 16 25 27 0 0 0 180 184 
  



Page 13 of 33 
 

PROGRAMS FY2023 
(CONTINUED) Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-

22 
Oct-
22 

Nov-
22 Dec-22 Jan-

23 
Feb-
23 

Mar-
23 

Apr-
23 

May-
23 

Jun-
23 

TOTAL 
FY23 

TOTAL 
FY22 

Ginter Park  
Adult Programs 2 0 2 1 1 4 6 7 8       31 6 

Adult Attend 5 0 18 3 6 14 21 38 35       140 15 
Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0       0 0 

Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0       0 0 
Juvenile Programs 8 4 6 0 0 14 13 13 14       72 36 

Juvenile Attend 90 6 14 0 0 60 119 73 83       445 89 
Total Attend 95 6 32 3 6 74 140 111 118 0 0 0 585 104 

Total Programs 10 4 8 1 1 18 19 20 22 0 0 0 103 42 
Hull Street  

Adult Programs 4 0 4 3 0 0 0 1 3       15 12 
Adult Attend 32 0 13 11 0 0 0 8 20       84 48 

Young Adult Programs 1 0 0 1 3 0 3 1 1       10 0 
Young Adult Attend 5 0 0 5 23 0 22 4 2       61 0 
Juvenile Programs 0 4 1 3 0 3 3 9 4       27 15 

Juvenile Attend 0 37 11 13 0 24 12 151 25       273 99 
Total Attend 37 37 24 29 23 24 34 163 47 0 0 0 418 147 

Total Programs 5 4 5 7 3 3 6 11 8 0 0 0 52 27 
Main  

Adult Programs 14 6 9 7 7 7 9 11 4       74 75 
Adult Attend 97 50 148 38 342 75 276 529 224       1,779 3,035 

Young Adult Programs 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0       3 17 
Young Adult Attend 28 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0       28 109 
Juvenile Programs 20 7 19 0 16 19 17 16 16       130 117 

Juvenile Attend 584 1,000 382 0 156 308 208 344 275       3,257 1,657 
Total Attend 709 1,050 530 38 498 383 484 873 499 0 0 0 5,064 4,801 

Total Programs 37 13 28 7 23 26 26 27 20 0 0 0 207 209 
  



Page 14 of 33 
 

PROGRAMS FY2023 
(CONTINUED) Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-

22 
Oct-
22 

Nov-
22 Dec-22 Jan-

23 
Feb-
23 

Mar-
23 

Apr-
23 

May-
23 

Jun-
23 

TOTAL 
FY23 

TOTAL 
FY22 

North Avenue 
Adult Programs 6 3 1 8 8 5 0 0 0       31 56 

Adult Attend 87 78 21 35 46 71 0 0 0       338 766 
Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0       3 8 

Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0       8 72 
Juvenile Programs 4 5 4 5 4 5 0 0 0       27 15 

Juvenile Attend 53 150 68 32 30 77 0 0 0       410 269 
Total Attend 140 228 89 67 84 148 0 0 0 0 0 0 756 1,107 

Total Programs 10 8 5 13 15 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 79 
West End 

Adult Programs 6 6 5 9 5 5 5 5 7       53 30 
Adult Attend 69 49 36 87 39 28 31 53 66       458 289 

Young Adult Programs 2 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 2       9 4 
Young Adult Attend 15 9 0 10 25 25 0 20 24       128 26 
Juvenile Programs 13 13 17 10 10 10 12 9 9       103 128 

Juvenile Attend 175 258 242 131 144 144 203 162 11       1,470 1,114 
Total Attend 259 316 278 228 208 197 234 235 101 0 0 0 2,056 1,429 

Total Programs 21 20 22 20 16 16 17 15 18 0 0 0 165 162 
Westover Hills 

Adult Programs 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 2       9 32 
Adult Attend 0 2 2 4 4 0 5 10 18       45 237 

Young Adult Programs 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1       9 7 
Young Adult Attend 17 18 9 20 5 12 14 2 7       104 87 
Juvenile Programs 8 4 6 6 6 8 6 7 6       57 68 

Juvenile Attend 450 197 223 248 180 208 334 407 280       2,527 1,953 
Total Attend 467 217 234 272 189 220 353 419 305 0 0 0 2,676 2,277 

Total Programs 10 6 8 8 8 9 8 9 9 0 0 0 75 107 

Grand Total Attend 1,988 2,314 1,434 1,151 1,383 1,543 1,800 2,610 1,900 0 0 0 16,123 12,525 

Grand Total Programs 136 111 114 114 121 148 166 173 176 0 0 0 1,259 889 
 
 



Page 15 of 33 
 

 
Inter Door Count  

 
DOOR COUNT FY2023 Jul-22 Aug-

22 
Sep-
22 

Oct-
22 

Nov-
22 

Dec-
22 

Jan-
23 

Feb-
23 

Mar-
23 

Apr-
23 

May-
23 

Jun-
23 TOTAL 

Belmont   4,384    4,811    4,456    4,528    3,360    3,767    5,142    4,808    5,121          40,377  

Broad Rock   3,121    3,601    3,380    2,968    2,264    2,271    2,963    3,349    3,478          27,395  

East End   2,911    4,224    3,375    3,532    3,037    2,923    3,322    3,223    3,625          30,172  

Ginter Park   4,441    4,216    4,043    4,906    3,840    3,763    4,993    4,514    5,898          40,614  

Hull Street   4,335    4,300    4,433    4,887    3,993    4,048    4,231    3,936    1,930          36,093  

Main   9,271    8,207    8,739    6,897    5,688    5,037    6,100    7,357    6,485          63,781  

North Avenue   8,278    8,504    3,634    3,751    3,033    3,123  0 0    0           30,323  

West End   3,653    3,333    2,643    2,718    4,034    2,159    2,531    2,599    2,921          26,591  

Westover Hills   4,011    3,831    3,637    3,592    1,988    2,195       380         0     1,151          20,785  

TOTALS FY23: 44,405  45,027  38,340  37,779  31,237  29,286  29,662  29,786  30,609     316,131  

TOTALS FY22: 30,685  32,619  32,702  35,028  34,519  35,716  36,999  31,189  37,658  38,159  37,378  45,822  428,474  

TOTALS FY21: 15,077          0           0            0            0            0            0            0            0    17,689  15,223  23,380    74,369  

TOTALS FY20: 81,759  79,026  71,250  70,158  57,245  52,729  62,154  64,890  30,917  0 0 0 570,128  

TOTALS FY19: 70,641  73,411  62,975  66,230  62,257  48,425  63,139  60,259  67,552  68,862  67,399  70,910  782,060  

 
________________________________ 
NOTE(S): 

1. North Avenue Branch Library: Starting January 2023, North Avenue Branch closed for building repairs due to water damage from a 
pipe busting during winter storm. 
 

2. Westover Hills Branch Library:  Starting January 2023 door counter was going bad.  Ms. Clark called for a quote to fix or replace item. 
 

  



Page 16 of 33 
 

Insert Computer Use 
COMPUTER USE FY2023 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-

23 
Jun-

23 TOTAL 

Belmont Workstation 721  769  650  689  495  462  675  587  661        5,709  
WIFI 731  660  654  605  538  554  656  696  538        5,632  

Broad Rock Workstation 761  890  770  666  531  543  638  702  788        6,289  
WIFI 492  478  371  401  289  382  407  444  663        3,927  

East End Workstation 839  963  703  774  560  609  585  670  692        6,395  
WIFI 633  642  786  863  648  707  776  700  771        6,526  

Ginter Park Workstation 489  612  585  548  400  413  688  699  812        5,246  
WIFI 509  461  502  519  396  408  558  564  615        4,532  

Hull Street Workstation 467  693  561  556  488  433  482  471  620        4,771  
WIFI 502  726  682  806  790  825  879  851  855        6,916  

Main Workstation 1,498  1,971  1,787  1,741  1,234  1,341  1,785  1,662  1,621        14,640  
WIFI 2,565  2,900  2,884  3,059  2,639  2,456  2,640  2,640  2,831        24,614  

North Avenue Workstation 683  606  633  640  471  424  0 0  0        3,457  
WIFI 383  390  423  507  469  423  152  122  84        2,953  

West End Workstation 324  373  337  342  323  288  359  342  340        3,028  
WIFI 749  717  626  803  578  618  730  776  821        6,418  

Westover Hills Workstation 615  643  655  580  480  473  603  580  679        5,308  
WIFI 469  436  527  558  506  475  591  539  597        4,698  

TOTALS FY23: 13,430  14,930  14,136  14,657  11,835  11,834  13,204  13,045  13,988  0 0  0  121,059  

TOTALS FY22: 7,868  7,453  7,484  10,192  7,706  7,583  8,709  8,046  9,346  10,404  10,819   1,897  107,507  

TOTALS FY21: 6,529  1,836  2,417  2,660   2,907  2,853  2,116  1,842  2,413  3,544  4,354  6,353  39,824  

TOTALS FY20: 28,117  28,674  26,036  27,447  21,130  22,167  25,353  25,300  12,723  1,500  792  1,612  220,851  

TOTALS FY19: 21,141  23,182  20,857  28,103  23,493  22,565  27,068  24,764  28,491  26,105  28,577  26,512  300,858  

 
  



Page 17 of 33 
 

Technical Services – Floating Items Added/Discarded 
 

TECHNICAL SERVICES - FLOATING ITEMS ADDED / DISCARDED 

FY2023 Printed Materials Added 
(All Branches) 

Overdrive 
Added 

Monthly Total 
Added 

Monthly Total 
Discarded 

Jul-22 2,623 - 2,623 299 
Aug-22 3,021 3,284 6,305 526 
Sep-22 1,480 - 1,480 - 
Oct-22 774 702 1,476 383 
Nov-22 1,258 481 1,739 315 
Dec-22 1,523 417 1,940 210 
Jan-23 2,566 931 3,497 447 
Feb-23 2,406 403 2,809 403 
Mar-23 8,067 2,973 11,040 1,616 
Apr-23     

May-23     

Jun-23     

FY23 Totals: 23,718 9,191 32,909 4,199 
FY22 Totals: 17,756 5,387 23,143 2,117 
FY21 Totals: 21,250 3,156 24,406 5,391 

NOTE:  Printed Materials Added Monthly is now one number (not per Branch), as items are not 
added to specific Branches when ordered (holdover from pre-floating days). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 18 of 33 
 

Insert New Patron Cards 
 

NEW PATRON CARDS 

FY2023 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Belmont 128  147  125  109  115  50  169  137  100        1,080  

Broad Rock 64  72  65  64  47  38  60  77  75        562  

East End 79  61  59  68  44  38  52  59  54        514  

Ginter Park 38  38  43  31  24 21  30  24  23        272  

Hull Street 90  86  121  76  77  54  69  91  79        743  

Main 203  280  262  208  176  164  277  255  220        2,045  

North Avenue 64  99  75  69  41  31  0   0   4        383  

West End 96  102  63  72  52  47  74  60  70        636  

Westover Hills 81  91 83  88  62  66  69  72  86        698  

Online Reg E-Card 491  522  470  432  397  408  543  495  546        4,304  

Total FY23: 1,334  1,498  1,366  1,217  1,035  917  1,343  1,270  1,257     11,237  

Total FY22: 1,055  1,218  1,064  1,467  1,072  879  1,209  984  979  957  1,017  1,170  13,071  

 
 
Inter New Patron Cards 
 
 



Page 19 of 33 
 

Insert Operations Budget 

 



Page 20 of 33 
 

Insert Monthly Budget Report 

 
 

 



Page 21 of 33 
 

Insert Donations Report 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 



Page 22 of 33 
 

Handout: Policies for Managing Video Cameras and Systems 
 

 



Page 23 of 33 
 



Page 24 of 33 
 



Page 25 of 33 
 



Page 26 of 33 
 



Page 27 of 33 
 



Page 28 of 33 
 



Page 29 of 33 
 



Page 30 of 33 
 



Page 31 of 33 
 



Page 32 of 33 
 



Page 33 of 33 
 

 


	Wednesday, April 26, 2023
	11:45 a.m.
	A G E N D A

	0BPublic Comment Period:  
	1BReports:
	 2BLibrary Friends 
	 3BLibrary Foundation 
	 RPL Administration
	 Advocacy Taskforce
	5BBoard Committee Reports:
	 7BChair Report
	 7BFinance Committee
	 8BFacilities Committee
	 9BGovernance Committee
	10BUnfinished Business

